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R. Gault lil Conoco iInc.
Division Administrative Manager P.O. Box 460
Production Department 726 East Michigan
Hobbs Division Hobbs, NM 88240
North American Production (505) 393-4141

June 5, 1936

State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Gentlemen:

State 35 No. 1 - Flaring of Casinghead Gas

In response to your letter dated June 2, 1986 concerning the above cap-
tioned well, Conoco does not wish to request an extension of permission to
flare. The State 35 No. 1 is presently shut in and we are in the process
of negotiating a sale on this well.

If you need more information please contact Linda Caperton of this office.

Yours very truly,
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